TO: Members of the Committee for University Honor

FROM: Paul Trible
DATE: April 4, 2007
RE: Charge to the committee

Thank you for your willingness to serve on the Committee for University
Honor. Infusing honor into the University community is an all important
task.

As a committee | ask that you work to identify meaningful steps the
University should take to establish a pervasive culture of honor and integrity
at Christopher Newport University. This should include the following:

1. ldentify ways to accurately and clearly articulate expectations to CNU
faculty, students, administrators, staff and guests.

2. ldentify short term steps to be taken, beginning in fall 2007, that begin
to create and define our honorable culture.

3. Identify the long term initiatives the University should undertake to
infuse honor into our campus culture.

4. Outline anticipated resource needs to include financial support, human
resources and physical investments.

5. Determine a system of assessment and evaluation.

This initiative will serve to define our University community for years to
come and is of utmost importance. | look forward to reviewing your
recommendations and ask that you provide me with your insights no later
than December 1, 2007.



